



Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

(no subject)

Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Wed, Jun 11, 2014 at 8:07 AM

To: Vickey Southern <vsouthern@cityoffoley.org>, Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Hey Katy/Vickey,

Wayne and I and the Mayor met with members of the Glenlakes HOA last week. They are currently in a lawsuit with Baldwin County Sewer regarding tap fees and and monthly service fees. The issue is that there was an agreement made back in the early 90's that set the tap fee rate as well as the parameters associated with what the company can charge for monthly rates. Since the City now owns a property within the area in question (our new fire station site), we have some standing in this suit.

The Mayor and Wayne want to propose that we engage in this suit as an "intervener". To do so would cost between \$1k and \$2k, so I would like to request legal fees not to exceed \$2k for this purpose.

regards,
Mike